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From : Director Admin <dra@bis.gov.in>
Subject : Fwd: Special Campaign 2.0 for disposal of Pending

Matters from 2nd October 2022 to 31st October 2022
To : ADMINISTRATION Admn

<administration@bis.gov.in>

Email ADMINISTRATION Admn

Fwd: Special Campaign 2.0 for disposal of Pending Matters from 2nd October 2022
to 31st October 2022

Mon, Sep 19, 2022 09:50 AM
1 attachment

From: "Director Admin" <dra@bis.gov.in>
To: "US(P&C)" <uspc-ca@gov.in>
Cc: "Kumar Shantanu" <ddga@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 6:45:20 PM
Subject: Fwd: Special Campaign 2.0 for disposal of Pending Matters from 2nd October
2022 to 31st October 2022

Dear Sir,

As per the trailing mail, details regarding the nodal officer from   all over
ROs/BOs/Labs/NITS including the BIS HQs is attached for your information and needful
action please.
Submitted please.

DRA

From: "Kumar Shantanu" <ddga@bis.gov.in>
To: "Director Admin" <dra@bis.gov.in>, "ADMINISTRATION Admn"
<administration@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 3:48:35 PM
Subject: Fwd: Special Campaign 2.0 for disposal of Pending Matters from 2nd October
2022 to 31st October 2022

From: "US(P&C)" <uspc-ca@gov.in>
To: ddrrsl@gmail.com, dkvermarrsl@gmail.com, bapadd@gmail.com, "Devendra Kumar"
<ddo.rrsl-ca@gov.in>, "A.K.ROY" <bbs-rrsl@gov.in>, rrslbhubaneswar@gmail.com,
akroy09@rediffmail.com, "REGIONAL REFERENCE STANDARDS LABORATORY
FARIDABAD" <ddlm.rrsl-ca@gov.in>, bpnsharma6@gmail.com, "amit 2601"
<amit_2601@yahoo.co.in>, csharma17@gmail.com, "CHANDRA SHEKHAR SHARMA"
<csharma.17@gov.in>, adrrsl@yahoo.com, "rrsl guwahati" <rrsl.guwahati@gmail.com>,
"Deputy Director RRSL Guwhati" <gwh-rrsl@gov.in>, "rrsl ahd" <rrsl_ahd@yahoo.co.in>,
"Ashutosh Agarwal" <ahd-rrsl@nic.in>, "ddrrsl frd" <ddrrsl.frd@gmail.com>,
rrslvar@gmail.com, "ASHOK KUMAR" <drashok.sharma10@nic.in>, "Director General
(NTH)" <dgnth-wb@nic.in>, drkanjilal@nth.gov.in, "NTH, Salt Lake,Kolkata" <nthsal-
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wb@nic.in>, "Sher Singh" <ssingh@nth.gov.in>, "Murugesan Suresh Babu" <nthnr-
ca@nic.in>, "Suresh Babu Murugesan" <msuresh.babu@nth.gov.in>, "Dhananjaya
Yelagaleti" <dhananjaya@nth.gov.in>, "nthsr.tn nthsr.tn" <nthsr@tn.nic.in>, "D.G.
Basumatary" <director.nthwr-ca@gov.in>, "Dilip Gwra Basumatary"
<dgbasumatary@nth.gov.in>, "Debashis Bhattacharyya" <nthjaipur-ca@nic.in>, "Debashis
Bhattacharyya" <debashis.bhattacharyya@nth.gov.in>, "NTH NER Guwahati" <nthner-
ca@nic.in>, "Animesh Das" <animesh@nth.gov.in>, "Head Central Laboratory BIS"
<headcl@bis.gov.in>, "Head CL.II" <headcl2@bis.gov.in>, "ERO Laboratory"
<erol@bis.gov.in>, "Head NROL" <nrol@bis.gov.in>, "wrol wrol" <wrol@bis.gov.in>, "Devi
Dayal Singh" <usbis-ca@nic.in>, "Registrar NCDRC" <ncdrc@gov.in>, "Kumar Shantanu"
<ddga@bis.gov.in>, "Banshidhar Konar" <bdkonar.24@gov.in>, "SHRADDHA SAXENA"
<shraddha.saxena13@nic.in>, "Biswaranjan Mandal" <brmandal@nth.gov.in>, "Viswanath
Gupta" <vngupta@nth.gov.in>, "George Varghese Thodithalackal"
<tvgeorge@nth.gov.in>, "Somit Neogi" <somit.neogi@nth.gov.in>, "Maymole Boben"
<mboben@nth.gov.in>, "Anirban Bhattacharyya" <anirbanbhattacharyya@nth.gov.in>, "Dr
Umesh Singh" <umesingh@nth.gov.in>, "Iqbal Ahmed" <dr.ncdrc@gov.in>,
rrslbhubaneswar@gmail.com, "Dr Rakesh Joshi, Deputy Director"
<rakesh.joshi74@gov.in>, "Amit Upadhyay" <amitupadhyay.79@gov.in>, "Dr. Rajeshwar"
<rajeshwar.kumar67@gov.in>, "Subhash Chandra Meena" <subhash.meena@nic.in>,
"Alok Kumar Verma" <alokkumar.verma@nic.in>, "Santosh Kumar Mishra"
<sk.mishra81@nic.in>, "SK PRASAD" <sk.prasad09@gov.in>, "JITENDER AHLAWAT"
<hr099.ifs@nic.in>, "N NATARAJAN" <natarajan@nic.in>, "Pramod Kumar Sahoo"
<pk.sahoo@nic.in>, "ASHUTOSH AGARWAL" <ashutosh.agarwal13@nic.in>, "USCWF"
<uscwf-ca@nic.in>, "KBS" <usecre-ca@nic.in>
Cc: "Vineet Mathur" <vineet.mathur68@gov.in>, "TR Sathish Chandran"
<schandran.73@nic.in>, "Shashi Bhushan" <shashibhushan.icoas@nic.in>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 3:24:43 PM
Subject: Special Campaign 2.0 for disposal of Pending Matters from 2nd October 2022 to
31st October 2022

Sir/Madam,

     All the External units/Offices are requested to use the portal
https:doca.gov.in/dosd/ to furnish information/high Resolution photographs
with regard to the campaign.  Alternatively, they may mail the same to uspc-
ca@nic.in.

2.  It has also been intimated by Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs(copy enclosed) that
it has been proposed to set up 3Rs (Reduce, Reuse, Recycle) Kiosks by Women Self Help
groups for collecting paper waste.

3.   In case any external unit wants to use this facility and are willing to provide
space within their premises for setting up 3R Kiosks from 2.10.2022 to
31.10.2022, they may inform the same to DS/US(LSG), MOHUA by 20th
September, 2022,  in the format annexed.  A copy of the same may also be mailed
to this Department.  

4.    An OM on Record Management Practices in Light of Special Campaign 2.0
issued by DAPRG is also attached for perusal.

5.   A template for furnishing information with regard to Nodal Officers, team members etc.,
their mobile no., e-mail id etc. is also attached.

Regards,

mailto:uspc-ca@nic.in
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From : Kumar Shantanu <ddga@bis.gov.in>
Subject : Fwd: Special Campaign 2.0 for disposal of Pending

Matters from 2nd October 2022 to 31st October 2022
To : Director Admin <dra@bis.gov.in>, ADMINISTRATION

Admn <administration@bis.gov.in>

Under Secretary(P&C)
Department of Consumer Affairs

Data of Nodal Officer and others.xlsx
20 KB 

Fri, Sep 16, 2022 03:49 PM
2 attachments

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

https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/
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

template for Nodal officers and team members.xlsx
11 KB 

special campaiagn 2.0.pdf
2 MB 

https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/
https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/
















Serial 
No

Name of 
Organisation

Place Name of the 
Nodal Officer 

Mobile No. and 
email id  of Nodal 
Officer 

Name of the Team 
Member/Members

Mobile No. and email 
id of Team 
Member/Members

1
2

SCDPM 2.0



   

BIS/DGO(374)/2014 

 

BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS  

(Administration Department ) 

 

       29 April 2014 

 

OFFICE ORDER  

 

 

Subject:  Manual for Record Room of BIS Offices  

 

 

It is considered necessary by the Competent Authority to establish a central repository 

to provide for medium as long terms storage of official records that needs to be retained for 

legal or other reasons.   It is generally accepted that high density, low cost storage away from 

the record generating department/office are much more economical. 

 

2. The Competent Authority has directed to setup a centralized record room for 

preservation of official records in the office premises at BIS HQ, NITS, all ROs /BOs and 

regional T&Cs.  Accordingly, necessary guidelines for preservation of records and 

functioning of record room have been compiled in the form of “Manual for Record Room of 
BIS offices” (Vol. I). 
 

3. Henceforth, all the department at HQs and all ROs/BOs are hereby directed to strictly 

follow and comply with the guidelines in the manual at Annexure-I. 

 

4. This issues with the approval of DG, BIS. 

 

   

            

            Sd/- 

            

             (A.K. Bansal) 

                    Director (Administration) 

 

Ref: Admn/05/01/2014 

 

Circulated to:   All departments at BIS HQ,ROs/BOs/NITS/T&Cs through BIS    

                         website 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


